Philadelphia EMA HIV Integrated Planning Council
Nominations Committee
Meeting Minutes of
Thursday, December 12, 2019
12:00 p.m. — 2:00 p.m.
Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12" St., Suite 320, Philadelphia PA 19107

Present: Juan Baez, Michael Cappuccilli, Lupe Diaz, Sharee Heaven, Samuel Romero, Gloria Taylor
Absent: Kevin Burns, Steven Zick
Staff: Debbie Law, Sofia Moletteri

Call to Order:
M. Cappuccilli called the meeting to order at 12:25 PM.
Approval of Agenda:

M. Cappuccilli presented the December 2019 Nominations meeting agenda for approval. Motion: L.
Diaz motioned, S. Heaven seconded to approve the agenda. Motion passed: general consensus.

Approval of Minutes (September 12, 2019):

M. Cappuccilli reminded the group of last meeting’s topic (review of applications) and presented the
September 2019 meeting minutes for approval. Motion: L. Diaz motioned, S. Romero seconded to
approve the September 2019 meeting minutes. Motion passed: general consensus.

Report of Chair:

M. Cappuccilli asked if there were any pending tax clearances from new members that did not get
approved. D. Law reported that they all went through. M. Cappuccilli noted that since all tax
clearances went through, HIPC membership was at 45. D. Law explained that one member resigned,
so the membership was actually at 44. L. Diaz commented on how they were 11 members short of
their allowed maximum membership (55 members maximum), and M. Cappuccilli added that the
minimum membership allowance was 35.

D. Law reported that the only issue with membership was that African American PLWH, non-
aligned consumer males had decreased. She added that consumer numbers in general were lower and
were previously around 45-50%. D. Law explained that many women recently joined the committee.
Though this was good, it skewed HIPC’s reflectiveness of the epidemic in terms of gender.

M. Cappuccilli reported that he was working with Action Wellness and would look into how they
could help with outreach efforts. S. Heaven also suggested looking into the William Way Center and
LAX Center for outreach. J. Baez added that social media outreach was also a good route in which to
focus efforts.

Report of Staff:
D. Law reported that they have received the new membership acceptance letter from the mayor’s
office.



Discussion Item:
—Debrief of Planning Cycle—

D. Law explained that the committee would now summarize the past year to analyze successes and
missed opportunities. She added that the new Planning Cycle started in Sept 2019 and would run to
August 2020. She noted that they rewrote the application last year, November, 2018, but this year
they rewrote the application a bit to put online. For the upcoming Planning Cycle, there were already
6 new applications and 2 interested applicants coming to the December HIPC meeting. Though new
applicants would not be processed yet, they were still encouraged to attend meetings as guests.

D. Law asked if the online applications affected how the committee did application scoring. J. Baez
said that online applicants were consistently less detailed. L. Diaz agreed that using technology to
complete forms allowed for people to multitask more and give the item at hand less thought. M.
Cappuccilli suggested working on a way to improve the online process.

D. Law noted that tax clearance completion were a huge issue for processing applications. J. Baez
asked if the Nominations Committee could instead ask for the needed information from the
individuals and submit the tax clearances themselves. D. Law said that people have to give out their
social security numbers for this, and people are often unwilling to do so.

D. Law responded that she assists individuals having trouble with the tax clearance form when they
come to meetings. L. Diaz said it is more comfortable to do the process in the OHP office with staff
helping. D. Law noted that the online forum allows applicants to skip the clearance question, and it
was sometimes difficult to get in contact with the applicants in time. They ultimately have to wait for
the people who had not yet cleared to submit all the applications at once.

M. Cappuccilli asked which population had the most turnover in HIPC. D. Law said consumers and
providers are equally as likely to step off the council. Providers may step off because they have left

their position, their workload becomes too cumbersome, etc. She added that consumers may step off
the council for varying reasons.

D. Law noted that a common issue with providers is that they have to apply to the council if they are
replacing someone. Many people assume that they can simply replace the person who previously
represented their position and provider. M. Cappuccilli asked about people who retired and no longer
represent any area because they are not actively working. D. Law said their contribution to the
committee is still experience and expertise based, especially since these people often stay connected
through volunteering and established networks. She added that no matter where people live, their
area of representation is about where their experience lies.

D. Law asked if the removal process was okay with everyone. M. Cappuccilli mentioned attendance
issues involving medical reasons that members do not inform OHP about. S. Heaven explained that
members do not have to announce to the whole council, but they should tell the office and explain
“enough” of a reason why they would not make meetings in advance.

L. Diaz asked if the committee should send out an email to the council to review the protocol around
absences. M. Cappuccilli reminded the committee of the presentation they want to give HIPC in early
2020. He asked if the committee wanted to add the presentation to the calendar for the HIPC
February meeting.



S. Romero suggested that recruitment could have a more online presence and the council should
work on recruiting younger people. He also suggested contacting J. Williams to have a part in the
Nominations Committee to gain an understanding on HIPC’s outreach/recruitment efforts. He may
be a good contact for recommending new members. D. Law responded that she was unsure about his
workload and how involved he is allowed to be, but she would check. They would have to follow
protocol to continue.

D. Law asked how they liked the HIPC Social that Nominations Committee held in June 2019. S.
Romero thought it was great, especially since they retained a few attendees as members. L. Diaz
agreed that it was great for recruitment, but it was also important for establishing comradery between
members. It also added a sense of lightheartedness to the council where members could get to know
each other outside of business meetings. M. Cappuccilli asked everyone if they wanted to make the
social annual—the whole committee agreed on an annual social. D. Law mentioned that the
Nominations Committee did not have to host it every year and other committees could take turns
hosting.

M. Cappuccilli asked how far in advance they should start advertising the social. D. Law said that the
longer it was advertised, the more attendees would show. L. Diaz asked if they wanted to designate a
certain month to always have the social. She suggested June since they could advertise for the social
at the Prevention Summit.

D. Law asked if the committee liked the membership attendance review. L. Diaz and M. Cappuccilli
suggested looking at subcommittee attendance as well. L. Diaz explained that most of the work is
done in the subcommittees and subsequently brought to the full council. Therefore, subcommittee
attendance is sometimes more important.

D. Law reviewed everything that the committee spoke on: notify office prior to absences/medical
leave/leave of absence, and sign up for subcommittee through S. Moletteri. After people had signed
up, the Nominations Committee could look into who had not joined and attended a subcommittee. L.
Diaz said she would make an announcement about subcommittees at the December 2019 HIPC
meeting.

M. Cappuccilli asked S. Moletteri about absences versus excuses. S. Moletteri responded that more
and more people were informing the office about absences. However, there were still many people
not attending or contacting the office.

D. Law asked about how everyone felt about the process for attendance violation appeals. Everyone
agreed that the process was fine as is. J. Baez suggested doing attendance reviews quarterly as
opposed to two times a year. D. Law noted that adding two more reviews of attendance would book
up nearly all of the Nominations meetings. J. Baez suggested three times a year instead, and the
committee agreed. D. Law said she would add an attendance review to the January 2020 meeting. L.
Diaz clarified that the next meeting would be January 9", 2020.

—Planning for Upcoming Planning Cycle—
D. Law said that while reviewing last year’s Planning Cycle, they’ve also planned for next year.

M. Cappuccilli reviewed: host one annual social for (tentatively) June, review attendance 3 times per
year, and keep the application process the same. D. Law added that the committee wanted to present



to HIPC as well as go through the process/follow protocol for getting J. Williams to partake in
Nominations Committee meetings.

J. Baez asked if the committee wanted feedback from the new applicants. M. Cappuccilli said yes
and to get feedback via survey. J. Baez volunteered to do the survey in person. He would ask
standard questions such as: did they apply online or paper copy, was there anything that was difficult,
and what are the thoughts on obtaining tax clearance? S. Heaven added that there is an “other” box
on the application for people to offer their thoughts, but it is unusual for anyone to fill out.

D. Law asked if the survey would be anonymous. The group agreed that it would be. J. Baez said it
could be optional. D. Law asked when they wanted to administer the survey. She said that it could be
informal (not on the HIPC agenda) and only for new members.

D. Law asked if it would be a handout or in-person. J. Baez said that it could be a handout, but at the
bottom of the form they could put—if you are okay with us contacting you for further feedback,
please provide your information.” M. Cappuccilli asked that they administer the survey for the
December 2019 HIPC meeting, and D. Law said she would type it up.

Old Business:
None.

New Business:
None.
Announcements:
None.
Adjournment:

M. Cappuccilli called for a motion to adjourn. Motion: S. Romero moved, S. Heaven seconded to
adjourn the meeting at 1:21 PM. Motion passed: general consensus.

Respectfully submitted,

S. Moletteri M. Moletteri, staff

Handouts distributed at the meeting:

¢ Nominations December 12, 2019 Agenda
e Nominations September 12, 2019 Meeting Minutes
e Planning Cycle Debrief



